Ronald Jones
M

From: Donald Walter <dwaiter1126@cableone.net>

Sent: Sunday, November 29, 2020 3:20 PM

To: Ronald Jones; Pat Rich

Subject: FAIRWAY ESTATES REQUEST TO DENY CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT AT 7604 FAIRWAY
DRIVE

Attachments: Fairway_Dr_7604.pptx; Fairway_Petition_to_deny_7604_Signed_Nov2020.pdf

Mr. Jones and Mr. Rich:

As suggested by Mr. Jones and discussed with Mr. Rich, | am submitting the attached files for
distribution to the Planning and Zoning (P & Z) Board Members prior to the scheduled P & Z public
meeting scheduled for December 8, 2020 at 6 P.M.

The files provided include:

1) a petition signed by the owners of 40 of the 42 properties within the Fairway Estates
community. All 40 owners request the denial of a conditional use permit applied for by the current
owner(s) of 7604 Fairway Dr.

2) a power point file that presents geographic and background information for consideration by the P
& Z Board and the City of Diamondhead relative to the Request for Conditional Use specifically in
Fairway Estates.

| plan to bring the Petition with original signatures to your office on Monday morning (November 30)
along with the additional documentation attached herein.

Please provide a formal response to this email to acknowledge receipt of the attached paperwork.

Thank you.

Respectfully,

Donald J. Walter
7608 Fairway Dr.
Diamondhead, MS 39525




A petition by Fairway
Estates Property Owners to
Diamondhead Planning and
Zoning Commision

We, the property owners listed and
signed below, hereby request that the
Planning and Zoming Commision DENY
the request for Conditional Use to allow
short term vacation rentals for less than
30 days at 7604 Fairway Dr. (Tax Parcel
Number 067P-0-35-066.000) as
submittted by Ms. Margaret F. Nutkins.
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Property Owner(s) Name (Printed)
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A petition by Fairway We, the property owners listed and
Estates Property Owners to signed below, hereby request that the
Diamondhead Planning and |Planning and Zoming Commision DENY
Zoning Commision the request for Conditional Use to allow
short term vacation rentals for less than
30 days at 7604 Fairway Dr. (Tax Parcel
Number 067P-0-35-066.000} as
submittted by Ms. Margaret F. Nutkins.
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